

ANANG RIZKANI NOOR

Kiroyan Partners,

Director & Principal Consultant – Communications and Public Affairs

Biography

Anang Rizkani Noor is an expert in government relations, corporate and marketing communications, media relations, corporate social responsibility, compliance, and good corporate governance, with more than 20 years of professional experience. He is proficient in external relations with a specialization in natural resources.

With his vast understanding of the Indonesian social and political landscapes, he has been able to build and maintain solid relationships with government entities, the media, and the community.

Experience

Anang began his career as a government relations officer with PT Caltex Pacific Indonesia. Later, as deputy director of external relations for PT Rio Tinto Indonesia, he helped turn the company into a multinational corporation with a comprehensive understanding of domestic and international approaches to social and environmental issues.

He has held senior management positions at Unocal Geothermal of Indonesia, Media Group, Pertamina, and, most recently, Indika Energy Group.

Education

- Bachelor's degree in International Relations, Gadjah Mada University, Yogyakarta, Indonesia
- Bachelor's degree in Law, Islamic University of Indonesia, Yogyakarta, Indonesia

ANANG RIZKANI NOOR

Director & Principal Consultant – Communications and Public Affairs



PREVIOUS CAREER

- Corporate Secretary of Petrosea Tbk overseeing Compliance, Corporate Communications and Corporate Social Responsibility functions (2010-until joining Kiroyan Partners in July 2011)
- Vice President Corporate Communications of PT Pertamina (Persero) (2008-2009)
- Manager Community Relations, Mineral Resources Project of Media Group (2007-2008)
- Deputy Director External Relations PT Rio Tinto Indonesia (1998-2007)
- Very closely involved in resolution of long-standing dispute between communities in East Kalimantan and Rio Tinto, team member in developing Kelian Equatorial Mining Mine Closure Plan, and handled government and media relations during divestment process of PT Kaltim Prima Coal (2001-2003) as part of the Rio Tinto team
- Early involvement in permitting and licensing issues of natural resources companies as Contract Administrator, Unocal Geothermal of Indonesia (1992-1997) and Government Relations Officer of PT Caltex Pacific Indonesia on-site in Pekanbaru (1992-1993)
- International experience acquired as American Field Service exchange student in Washington State, the United States of America for one year at high school, and by participating in three-month internship at the Security Council of the United Nations in New York City while studying at Gadjah Mada University

EXPERIENCE

- More than 20 years progressive experience in Government Relations, Corporate Communications and Good Corporate Governance
- Hands-on experience in dealing with permitting and licensing issues as well as dispute resolution with subsidiaries of multinational companies in the natural resources sector

EDUCATION

- Bachelor's degree in Law, Indonesian Islamic University, Yogyakarta
- Bachelor's degree in International Relations, Gadjah Mada University, Yogyakarta

FOREIGN LANGUAGES: English (fluent)